APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Company of Colorado Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Generating Station Docket: 50-267/84-19

License: DRP-34

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of August 13-17, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 49 FR 8583, dated March 8, 1984, the following violation was identified:

Improper Distribution of Radiological Emergency Response Plan (RERP)
Amendments to the NRC

10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that the licensee submit one copy of changes to the emergency plan within 30 days after the change is made to the NRC Regional Administrator (Region IV) and two copies to the NRC Document Control Desk in Washington, D.C. 10 CFR 50, Appendix E. V, requires submittal of both the emergency plan and implementing procedures under the conditions specified above.

Contrary to the above, the following RERP amendments were not submitted to the NRC within 30 days after the change was made:

RERP	Effective Date	Date Submitted to NRC (transmittal letter)
RERP-PCC, Issue 13 RERP-CR-ALERT (deleted) RERP-CR, Issue 1 RERP-MET, Issue 3 RERP-CR-UE (deleted) RERP, Section 7 RERP, Section 10B RERP-CORE, Issue 1 RERP-FCP, Issue 10	March 15, 1984 April 25, 1984 April 25, 1984 March 15, 1984 April 25, 1984 April 2, 1984 April 2, 1984 June 1, 1984 June 19, 1984	May 30, 1984 July 25, 1984 July 25, 1984

Also contrary to the above, all RERP amendments for 1984 have not been sent to the NRC Region IV Regional Administrator or the NRC Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VIII) (267/8419-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Public Service Company of Colorado is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Dated: OCT 18 1984